CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 19, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 05175-15

Christopher Cooney

From: Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 4:58 PM

To: '‘Marty Deterding'; Bronwyn Ferrell
Subject: RE: Docket No. 150022-WU

Good afternoon Mr. Deterding,
If you are filing anything electronically you do not have to provide copies:

There is no requirement to file additional copies when documents are e-filed, except for rate case
minimum filing requirements filed pursuant to Rules 25-6.043, 25-6.0435, 25-7.039, 25-7.040, 25-
30.436, or 25-30.437, F.A.C., which electronic filings must be accompanied by the appropriate
number of copies as provided by the rule or order under which the filing is made.
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/instructions2.aspx

When filing anything online you have to submit it via PDF. If you try and use any other format it will
not allow you to send the file.

If you need anything further please let me know,

Angela Charles

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee L 32399-0850
850-413-6826

From: Marty Deterding [mailto:mdeterding@sfflaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 4:29 PM

To: Records Clerk; Bronwyn Ferrell

Subject: RE: Docket No. 150022-WU

Angela
| am trying to organize a rate filing that will be submitted in the next couple of weeks. | have a couple of questions..

The PSC rule requires that the utility submit the original and 16 copies of the financial information as specifically
outlined in rule 25-30.436(4)(d). Does this requirement hold true for filings electronically as well ?

What format is required for the extensive schedules if they are filed electronically ? Is PDF sufficient ?
Thanks
F. MARSHALL DETERDING

Of Counsel
Sundstrom & Mindlin, LLP
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2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
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SUNDSTROM
& MINDLIN, Lip

Attorneys | Counselors

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)- 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.

From: Angela Charles [mailto:acharles@psc.state.fl.us] On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 4:27 PM

To: Bronwyn Ferrell

Cc: Marty Deterding

Subject: RE: Docket No. 150022-WU

Good afternoon,

When the document is added in the docket staff will receive a notification alerting them that there has
been a new filing in the docket.

If you anything further please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you,

Angela Charles

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826

From: Bronwyn Ferrell [mailto:bferrell@sfflaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 4:08 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Marty Deterding

Subject: Docket No. 150022-WU

| just filed a letter and Settlement Agreement in Docket No. 150022-WU. Does the Clerk send the copies to the staff
assigned to this docket or do | send them?

BRONWYN R. FERRELL
Legal Assistant
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Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use
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immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888) 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this
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